VOID SHEET

TO: License Fee Management Branch
FROM: RIll - Materials Licensing Branch
SUBJECT:

Control Number: 584539

VOIDED AMENDMENT REQUEST

Applicant: Porter Physician Services, LLC
License Number: 13-26691-01
Docket Number: 030-34025

Date Voided: October 24, 2014

Reason for Void:

Licensee submitted a physician to be added as an authorized

user. However, the training and experience submitted did not
satisfy the requirements. Specifically, the physician is not
board certified. | contacted the consultant, Tom Kumpuris, who
advised to void the action due to lack of other additional
information to support the request (see e-mail attached).
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Signature
Bryan A. Parker
Health Physicist
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Parker, Bzan

From: Tom Kumpuris <tkumpuris@mpcphysics.com>
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Cc: Bacus Teresa

Subject: Re: NRC amendment re: Porter Physician Services
Bryan

Thank so much for the follow up for this issue. | kept asking for a CBNC cert but was only supplied this letter.
Please void this action until this physician can provide the proper info. Thanks again

Have a great weekend. Tom K

Sent from my IPad

On Oct 24, 2014, at 11:15 AM, "Parker, Bryan" <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hey Tom,

| have an amendment request in for Porter Physicians Services to add Jay D. Shah, M.D. for
35.100 and 200 use. The info provided shows that Dr. Shah has passed the Nuclear Cardiology
exam; however, he is NOT CBNC board certified.

| checked this online and then called the CCCVI for further clarification. They agreed that
although he has passed the exam, he is not board certified.

| either need them to re-submit his training and experience using a different pathway (i.e.,
35.290(c)) or will need to void this request.

Please advise. If you have questions, please call me — my direct number is below.

Thanks. j
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker

Health Physicist

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region ili
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nre.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 {fax)
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